MEMORANDUM

A

METROPOLITAN

cC O U N C I L
DATE: September 7, 2022
TO: Climate Work Group
FROM: Jeanne Landkamer

SUBJECT: Updated Climate Action Work Plan schedule

Following our discussion on August 17, we want to give you a brief update about the schedule for how
the Climate Action Work Plan will move through our external engagement process and the Met Council
committee process.

External engagement

Sustainability and climate experts at our peer agencies:
In person: Wednesday, Sept. 28, 9-10:30 a.m., University of Minnesota Hub Center
Virtual: Thursday, Sept. 29, 10:30 a.m.-noon

Environmental thought leaders
In person: Thursday, Oct. 6, 10:30 a.m.-noon, Rondo Library, St. Paul
Virtual: Friday, Oct. 7, 9:30-11 a.m.

Advisory committees

We are still waiting to hear from advisory committees about whether they are interested in a
presentation during September or November. We will invite advisory committee members to the
external engagement meetings.

Council and committee review

Oct. 12 — First presentation to the Council

Oct. 24 — Transportation Committee (focus on transportation actions)

Nov. 7 — Community Development Committee (focus on land use and planning-related actions)
Nov. 8 — Environment Committee (focus on water resources/wastewater treatment actions)
Nov. 9 — Management Committee (focus on potential budgetary implications over the 5-year
plan)

Nov. 16 — Committee of the Whole - presentation of revised plan

e Dec. 14 — Council considers approval of Climate Action Work Plan
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